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 March 21, 2022 

RESPONSE LETTER NO. 2 TO REQUEST FOR INFORMATION 

Project Title: Intersection Improvements to Old Cutler Rd. at SW 152 St. and SW 184 St. 
Project No.: 20220013 (MCC 7360 Plan) 

Question from Mr. Raul Cabrera, Florida Engineering & Development Corp. , Request for 
Information dated 3/18/2022, 3:00 PM. Please see attachment. 

QUESTION:  1) On SW 152 St. Intersection, the existing crosswalk has Concrete Headers 
& Pavers. Is this included in the Removal of Concrete Bid Item (#110-4-
10A) 

RESPONSE: 1) The removal of the concrete header is paid under Pay Item 110-4-10, 
Removal of Existing Concrete, and the removal of the pavers is paid under 
Pay Item 110-1-1B, Clearing and Grubbing. 

QUESTION:   2) On sheet 2, The detail shows a Curb Pad under Curb Type F & D, but 
none under Type RA. Is this correct? Please confirm 

RESPONSE:  2) Limerock base to be extended under the curb and gutter, to be paid under 
the applicable Curb & Gutter Pay Item. 

QUESTION:  3)     The Typical Section Note #5 calls for the price of the lime rock base only 
in Bid Item #520-1-10. What about the other Bid Items: (520–1–7(1)) and 
(520–2–8A). 

RESPONSE: 3)   Limerock base under the curb and gutter to be paid under the applicable 
Curb & Gutter Pay Item. 

Question from Mr. Roger Arguello, Acosta Tractors., Florida Engineering & Development 
Corp., Request for Information dated 3/18/2022, 3:35 PM. Please see attachment. 

QUESTION:  1)    The set of plans has a legend at various locations “Replace Existing 
Driveway.” Under which pay item this operation will be included? The 
replacement will be asphalt or concrete. Please clarify. 

 RESPONSE:  1)       The replacement of existing driveways materials has been identified in the 
plans. The replacement of existing asphalt driveways is paid under Pay 
Item 286-1, Turnout Construction and under Pay item 334-2-11, Hot Mix 
Asphalt Traffic A. The replacement of existing concrete driveway is paid 
under Pay Item 522-2 (1), Concrete sidewalk 6” Thick (include Driveways). 
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                                             END OF REQUEST FOR INFORMATION No. 2 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Alfredo E. Muñoz, P.E. 
Chief, Capital Improvements Division 
Department of Transportation and Public Works (DTPW) 
 
 
 
AM:lh 
 
c: Laura Hernandez, DTPW   Roxana Bayarre, P.E., DTPW 
 Marcia Martin, ISD                                         Jacqueline Fussell, ISD 
            Alex Barrios, DTPW                                       Project File 
            Leandro Ona, P.E., DTPW                             Clerk of the Board 
            Barbara Mesa DTPW 

 



From: Raul Cabrera
To: Hernandez, Laura (DTPW)
Cc: Clerk of the Board (COC)
Subject: RE: RFI - Intersection Improvements to Old Cutler Rd at SW 152 Street and SW 184 Street
Date: Friday, March 18, 2022 3:00:42 PM

EMAIL RECEIVED FROM EXTERNAL
SOURCE

Good afternoon,

Questions:

1. On SW 152 St. Intersection, The existing crosswalk has Concrete Headers & Pavers. IS this
included in the Removal of Concrete Bid Item (#110-4-10A)?

2. On sheet 2, The detail shows a Curb Pad under Curb Type F & D, but none under Type RA. IS
this correct? Please confirm

3. The Typical Section Note #5 calls for the price of the lime rock base only in Bid Item #520-1-
10. What about the other Bid Items:

(520 – 1 – 7(1))
 (520 – 2 – 8A)

  Thanks,



From: Estimating Dept.
To: Hernandez, Laura (DTPW)
Cc: Clerk of the Board (COC)
Subject: Intersection Improvements to Old Cutler Rd. at SW 152 St and SW 184 St, RPQ No. 20220013
Date: Friday, March 18, 2022 3:36:05 PM
Attachments: RFI No. 1 - Intersection Improvements to Old Cutler Rd. at SW 152 ST. and SW 184 St..pdf

EMAIL RECEIVED FROM EXTERNAL
SOURCE

Good afternoon:
 
In the attached file, please find ATI RFI No.1 for this project.
 
Thank you.
 
 
Estimating Department
 
Acosta Tractors, Inc.
11986 N.W. 97th Avenue
Hialeah Gardens, FL 33018
Tel: 305-556-0473
Fax: 305-556-8268
E-mail: estimating@acostatractors.com
 
PLEASE NOTE: The contents of this e-mail, including any attachments, may include privileged and/or confidential information and are
intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to which they are addressed. If you are NOT the intended recipient or the
person responsible for delivering this e-mail to the intended recipient, be advised that you have received this e-mail in error and that
any use, dissemination, forwarding, printing, or copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited without our prior written permission. If
you are not the intended recipient, please notify us immediately by replying to this message and delete all copies from your
system. Any views expressed in this message are solely those of the author and may not necessarily reflect those of the Corporation.
 
AFFIRMATIVE ACTION NOTICE: Vendors and Subcontractors are notified that they may be subject to the provisions of 29CFR Part
470, 41CFR Section 60-1.4(a), (b) & (c), 41CFR Section 60-250.4 and Section 60-741.5 with respect to affirmative action program
and plan requirements.
 
P   Think GREEN before printing this email!
 
 



3/18/2022 3:28 PM 

11986 NW 97th Ave., Hialeah Gardens, Fl 33018 
Ph: (305) 556-0473  Fax: (305) 556-8268 ACOSTA TRACTORS 

Request For Information 
To: Laura Hernandez From: Roger Arguello 

Company: Miami Dade County -Public Works Date: March 18th, 2022 

Fax:  Phone:  

Re: Intersection Improvements to Old 

Cutler Rd. at SW 152 St and SW 184 St. 

CC:  

 Urgent  For Review  Please Comment  Please Reply  Please Recycle 

 Comments:    

The set of plans has a legend at various locations “Replace Existing Driveway.” Under which pay item this 
operation will be included? The replacement will be asphalt or concrete. Please clarify. 

Thank you, 
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